
CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA AND SUMMARY REPORT 

September 25, 2012 – REGULAR SESSION 

 
City Council Chambers 

55 South State Street 

Third Floor 

Clearfield, Utah 

 
Mission Statement: To provide leadership in advancing core community values; sustain safety, security and health; 

and provide progressive, caring and effective services. We take pride in building a community where individuals, 

families and businesses can develop and thrive. 

 

6:00 P.M. WORK SESSION 

Discussion on the Calls for Service Report 

 

Discussion on Sidewalk Maintenance  

Discussion on Cemetery Plot Maintenance and Deed Name Changes 

Discussion on the Planning Commission Stipend 

Discussion on the Final Subdivision for Lifetime Products 

 
(Any items not addressed prior to the Policy Session will be addressed in a Work Session  

immediately following the Policy Session) 

 

 

7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 
CALL TO ORDER:    Mayor Wood 

OPENING CEREMONY:   Youth City Councilmember Makenna Hill 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:  September 11, 2012 – Work Session  

September 11, 2012 – Regular Session 

        

       

SCHEDULED ITEMS: 

1. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

2. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

(CDBG) CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT 

(CAPER) FOR PROGRAM YEAR JULY 1, 2011 TO JUNE 30, 2012 

 
 BACKGROUND: The Council received a copy of the 2011/2012 Community Development 

Block Grant (CDBG) Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report (CAPER). Citizens 

were given the opportunity to review the plan in the Community Development Department from 

August 24, 2012 to September 10, 2012. No public comments were received.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report (CAPER) and authorize the Mayor’s 

signature to any necessary documents.  

 

 

 



 

COMMUNICATION ITEMS: 

 Financial Reports 
 Mayor’s Report 
 City Councils’ Reports 

 City Manager’s Report 

 Staffs’ Reports 

 

  

**ADJOURN REGULAR SESSION AND RECONVENE IN A WORK SESSION** 
 

 

(TENTATIVE) The Council will consider a motion to enter into a Closed Session for the purpose of a 

strategy session to discuss the purchase, exchange, or lease of real property. 

Utah Code Ann. § 52-4-204 and §52-4-205(1)(d) 

 

 

**COUNCIL MEETING ADJOURN** 

 

Dated this 20
th

 day of September, 2012. 

 

/s/Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder 

 

 

The City of Clearfield, in accordance with the ‘Americans with Disabilities Act’ provides 

accommodations and auxiliary communicative aids and services for all those citizens needing assistance.  

Persons requesting these accommodations for City sponsored public meetings, service programs or events 

should call Nancy Dean at 525-2714, giving her 48-hour notice. 

 
 

 

 



Cody Richards 



 Comparison of 2006-2009 and 2006-20011 

Discuss the decrease in CFS, especially with 
rentals 

 Review the change in Mobile Home Parks 

 Check the effectiveness of the GLP 

 Policy implementation suggestions 
(including 3/4-plexes) 



 Discussing Calls For Service (CFS) and how they 
affect disproportionate fees charged to rentals. 

 All CFS are assigned a Parcel ID. The average cost 
for a CFS is $138.66. 

 A statistical analysis was completed with CFS 
from 2006-2009. I was asked to update this study 
with data from 2010-2011, and look for trends and 
patterns and check the effectiveness of the GLP. 



0 

1000 

2000 

3000 

4000 

5000 

Rentals 

Calls fo 
Service 

Rental 
Locations 

0 

2000 

4000 

6000 

Calls for 
Service 

OOR 
Units 

Owner Occupied 
Residential 



OOR  

0 

0.2 

0.4 

0.6 

0.8 

1 

1.2 

1.4 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

0.54 0.52 0.51 
0.48 0.47 

0.45 

1.19 1.21 1.23 1.29 

1.04 
0.93 

OOR  

RENTALS 

CFS Per Unit 



Although CFS are declining for 
both OOR’s and Rentals, 

Rentals are declining at a much 
faster rate. 



-20.00% 

-15.00% 

-10.00% 

-5.00% 

0.00% 

5.00% 

10.00% 

15.00% 

OOR 

Rentals 



0.512 

1.233 

0.672 

1.246 

0 

0.2 

0.4 

0.6 

0.8 

1 

1.2 

1.4 

OOR SF DU MF 

2006-2009 

0.496 

1.132 

0.614 

1.169 

0 

0.2 

0.4 

0.6 

0.8 

1 

1.2 

1.4 

OOR SF DU MF 

2006-2011 

*the difference in MF from 1.246 to 1.169 equates to $28,686.48 per year! 



0.971 

0.888 

0.787 

1.05 

0.6 

0.65 

0.7 

0.75 

0.8 

0.85 

0.9 

0.95 

1 

1.05 

1.1 

Top 10 Top 10-w/o 6 Top 3 All Rentals 

10 Largest Rental Properties 

Does a higher number of units = more CFS? 



2006-2009 
2.004 

2006-2009 w/o outlier 
.965 

2006-2011 
1.807 

2006-2011 w/o outlier 
.970 

6.41 

9.25 

4.16 4.81 
3.05 3.27 

0 

5 

10 

06 07 08 09 10 11 

Mobile Home Park Outlier 



1.29 

1.06 

0.94 

1.28 

0.97 
0.91 

0 

0.2 

0.4 

0.6 

0.8 

1 

1.2 

1.4 

2009 2010 2011 

GLP  

Non GLP 

Average Calls Per Unit 



40% of Single Family 
 
29% of Duplexes 
 
76% of Multi-Family 

*Participation is down from 73% of all rental owners 
in 2009 to 45% of all rental owners  in 2011. 



Current Classifications 

 Single Family (SF) 

    1 unit 

 Duplex (DU) 

    2 units 

 Multiple Family (MF) 

    3+ units 

 Single Family (SF) 

    1 unit 

 Duplex (DU) 

    2 units 

 3/4-plex (3/4) 

    3 or 4 units 

 Multiple Family (MF) 

    5+ units 

Proposed Classifications 



• The number of 3/4-plexes make a category of 
statistical significance. 

SF- 475 
 
DU-50 
 
3/4- 80 
 
MF- 29 

As of 2011… 



1.13 

0.61 

1.17 

0 

0.2 

0.4 

0.6 

0.8 

1 

1.2 

1.4 

SF DU MF 

Current 
Classifications 

1.13 

0.61 

1.38 

1.14 

0 

0.2 

0.4 

0.6 

0.8 

1 

1.2 

1.4 

1.6 

SF DU 3/4 MF 

Proposed Classifications 



Based on the average cost for 
CFS being $138.66…. 

The larger CFS per unit average 
equates to $29.12 per unit. 

This is a total cost of….. 

$9318.40 
 



 

 

Community Development 
 

Planning & Zoning, Building Inspections,  
Business Licensing, and CDBG Administration  

 

· 55 South State Street, Clearfield, UT 84015· (801) 525-2780· www.clearfieldcity.org · 

   
Page 1 of 2 

Meeting Date:  September 25, 2012 

To:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
     
From:   Valerie Claussen, MPA, AICP Development Services Manager 

vclaussen@clearfieldcity.org or (801) 525-2785 

RE:   PSP 1209-0002 and FSP 1209-0003 Lifetime at Freeport Plats 

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Planning Commission will be hearing the following items at their next meeting on October 3, 
2012 and the Final Plat is scheduled to be heard by Council at the October 23, 2012 Meeting:  
 
PSP 1209-0002, A request by Betty Parker, with Freeport Center Associates, for a Preliminary 
Subdivision Plat of approximately 19.248 acres into four lots located in the D-11, D-12, G-6, and G-7 
areas of the Freeport Center.  The property is zoned M-1 and located in the vicinity of C and D Streets 
and 9th and 11th Streets and F and G Streets and 5th and 7th Streets. (TINs: 12-065-0055, 12-065-
0102, 12-065-0052) 
 
FSP 1209-0003, A request by Betty Parker, with Freeport Center Associates, for a Final Subdivision 
Plat of approximately 19.248 acres into four lots located in the D-11, D-12, G-6, and G-7 areas of the 
Freeport Center.  The property is zoned M-1 and located in the vicinity of C and D Streets and 9th and 
11th Streets and F and G Streets and 5th and 7th Streets. (TINs: 12-065-0055, 12-065-0102, 12-065-
0052) 
 
These plats will enable Freeport Center and Lifetime to complete property sales transactions that 
would not otherwise be able to occur without appropriate platting of the lots. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Discussion item only.  The Final Plat item will be heard at the October 23, 2012 Council policy session. 
 
 

http://www.clearfieldcity.org/
mailto:vclaussen@clearfieldcity.org


 
CLEARFIELD CITY   

   

 

 
· 55 South State Street, Clearfield, UT 84015· (801) 525-2780· www.clearfieldcity.org · 

   
Page 2 of 2 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Lifetime at Freeport D Buildings Final Plat 
2. Lifetime at Freeport G Buildings Final Plat 

 
 
 
 

http://www.clearfieldcity.org/






 

 

CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

6:30 P.M. WORK SESSION 

September 11, 2012 

 

PRESIDING:   Don Wood   Mayor  

 

PRESENT:   Kent Bush   Councilmember 

    Mike LeBaron   Councilmember 

Kathryn Murray  Councilmember 

    Mark Shepherd  Councilmember 

    Bruce Young   Councilmember 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Adam Lenhard  City Manager 

    JJ Allen   Assistant City Manager 

    Brian Brower   City Attorney 

    Eric Howes   Community Services Director 

    Mike Stenquist  Assistant Police Chief 

    Sean Montierth  IT Manager 

    Nancy Dean   City Recorder 

    Kim Read   Deputy City Recorder 

 

VISITORS: There were no visitors.  

     

Mayor Wood called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. 

 

DISCUSSION ON VIDEO RECORDING OF MEETINGS 

 

Mayor Wood reminded the Council of the request he received from a citizen to make the City 

Council recordings available live on the website. He directed staff to look into that feasibility and 

stated the Council should have received an email explaining four options for consideration. He 

added he had received an email from Councilmember Shepherd in which he indicated his 

preference to option three. Sean Montierth, IT Manager, mentioned there were many options 

available which varied in cost from a minimal amount to thousands of dollars to implement. Mr. 

Montierth reviewed and explained the four options: 

 Option #1 would be to provide archive audio only. He pointed out it would be audio 

currently recorded online which could be downloaded to the City’s webpage. He stated 

there would be no video and the audio would be time delayed because of the time 

necessary for staff to place the link online. He indicated implementation of this option 

would require the least amount of staff time.  

 Option #2 was to provide video and audio delayed and archived and explained a fixed 

camera would be used to record the meeting which would then post to the website 

something similar to You-Tube videos. He stated this would not be streamed live but 

would be uploaded following the meeting. He believed the cost for the equipment would 

be reasonable; however, the labor would be more intensive than Option 1 because of the 

time it would take to stream the entire video to the web.  

 



 

 

Page 2  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, September 11, 2012, cont’d 

 

 

 Option #3 would be a streamed and archived hosted solution. He explained this would be 

providing a live stream through an online video server from a fixed camera that could be 

later uploaded to the website. He indicated this was a similar system to that being 

currently used by Syracuse City. He indicated the costs for the cameras would be $400-

$1600 per room depending on whether a mobile or fixed camera was used. He stated set 

up time prior to the meeting would be approximately 30 minutes. He pointed out the City 

would be required to pay a monthly subscription for the service unless it was willing to 

have advertisements on the video. He noted the nature of the advertisements could not be 

selected by the City.  

 Option #4 was the same as Option #3 except the video server would be in house. He 

explained this option would be labor intensive and referred to information provided in the 

email. He indicated this was similar to what was currently being used by Ogden City.  

 

Councilmember Bush requested clarification if the set up costs were one time only costs. Mr. 

Montierth responded in the affirmative with the exception for Option #3 which had a host server 

and there would be no monthly subscription fee. A discussion took place regarding staff time for 

implementation and maintenance for each option. Mr. Montierth explained the challenges with 

video recording of the work sessions in the conference room.  

 

Councilmember LeBaron inquired if one option would be better than another from a record 

retention perspective. Mr. Montierth expressed his opinion either Option #1 or Option #3, 

because Option #1 was basically what was currently being done with the exception of linking it 

to the webpage and Option #3 was the same as one except for the implementation of the video.  

A discussion took place specific to whether it was necessary and cost effective to provide video 

recording. Mr. Montierth pointed out the City would incur either hard costs or labor costs with 

the video and believed Option #3 would be the best option. Nancy Dean, City Recorder, reported 

audio recordings had a two-year retention and believed that would also apply to video. 

 

Mayor Wood commented he had only received one request and that was specific to the audio of 

the Council meetings and pointed out there was significantly more deliberation taking during the 

work sessions compared to the policy sessions. He believed providing the audio was sufficient. 

Mr. Montierth reported there would be minimal costs associated with providing audio.  

 

Councilmember Bush suggested the City determine the public interest prior to providing even 

the audio recordings of its Council meetings. Councilmember Murray agreed with 

Councilmember Bush’s remarks and didn’t believed it was not necessary to change the format 

from what was currently being done. Councilmembers Young and LeBaron believed the audio 

stream was the best option.  

 

Staff was directed to proceed to implement the live audio stream for work and regular sessions.   

 

 

 



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, September 11, 2012, cont’d             Page 3 

 

 

DISCUSSION ON AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONSOLIDATED FEE SCHEDULE 

 

Mike Stenquist, Assistant Police Chief, reported the City recently made some changes to the 

nuisance ordinance specific to abatement. He explained if a resident failed to comply with the 

nuisance ordinance, the City would abate the property. He continued there were additional costs 

associated with the abatement which should be included for reimbursement. He indicated staff 

completed a survey with neighboring communities and it was determined to designate  

$120 as an administrative fee for abatements. He continued the fee would cover costs such as 

staff time, filings with Davis County, mailings, etc. Brian Brower, City Attorney, added the 

amendments being made to the nuisance ordinance would bring the City in compliance with 

State Municipal Code.  

 

The meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m. 

 

 

 



 

 

CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 

September 11, 2012 

 

PRESIDING:   Don Wood   Mayor  

 

PRESENT:   Kent Bush   Councilmember 

    Kathryn Murray  Councilmember 

    Mike LeBaron   Councilmember 

    Bruce Young   Councilmember 

 

EXCUSED:   Mark Shepherd  Councilmember 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Adam Lenhard  City Manager 

    JJ Allen   Assistant City Manager 

    Brian Brower   City Attorney 

    Eric Howes   Community Services Director 

    Mike Stenquist  Assistant Police Chief 

    Nancy Dean   City Recorder 

    Kim Read   Deputy City Recorder 

 

VISITORS: Andrew Allred – Youth City Council, Brian Allred, Ken Allred, Mae Allred, Ivan 

Anderson – North Davis Sewer District (NDSD) 

 

Mayor Wood informed the citizens present that if they would like to comment during the Public 

Hearings or Citizen Comments there were forms to fill out by the door. 

 

 Youth City Councilmember Andrew Allred conducted the Opening Ceremony.  

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 28, 2012 WORK SESSION AND 

THE AUGUST 28, 2012 REGULAR SESSION  

 

Councilmember Murray moved to approve the minutes from the August 28, 2012 work 

session and the August 28, 2012 regular session, as written, seconded by Councilmember 

LeBaron. The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers 

Bush, LeBaron, Murray and Young. Voting NO – None. Councilmember Shepherd was not 

present for the vote.  

 

SCHEDULED ITEMS 

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

Ivan Anderson, North Davis Sewer District, reported the District was in the planning process for 

installation of two new digesters at the facility. He reminded the Council what the digesters did 

and where they were located and explained how they functioned and operated. He stated the two 

current digesters would be modified which would decrease the time in which the product would  



 

 

Page 2  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, September 11, 2012, cont’d 

 

 

remain in the digesters. He reported the District was close to exceeding the allowable time limits 

for holding biosolids designated by the State of Utah and the Environmental Protection Agency 

(EPA) and reported fines could be excessive in the amount of approximately $25,000 per day.  

 

He stated the facility was anticipating the hosting of 4000 students in the form of “field trips” 

from Davis School District and reported the District encouraged these types of events.  

 

Mr. Anderson informed the Council public hearings were scheduled in the near future to approve 

bonding to complete future improvements. He briefly explained the benefits associated with 

bonding at this time and how it would be beneficial for the District. He reported the District 

would recognize significant revenue on interest and arbitrage associated with the bonding. He 

expressed his appreciation to serve on the Board.   

 

Councilmember Murray expressed concern regarding the time frame and the possible 

consequence of fee penalties. Mr. Anderson responded the State could grant leniency if the 

District was in the process of remedying the situation and expressed his opinion the District was 

ahead of the curve and would be able to avoid any penalties.  

 

APPROVAL OF A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH NORTH DAVIS 

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL FOR CAC (CLEARFIELD AQUATIC CENTER) PASSES 

 

North Davis Junior High, a Title 1 school, recently received grant funding for the upcoming 

school year to aid in its recruitment and retention of quality teachers. The school would like to 

use the funding to purchase Aquatic Center passes for its teachers as a benefit for employment. 

The funding was insufficient to cover the cost of the passes for each teacher so the school 

approached the City and requested a discount which would enable it to provide the benefit to 

every teacher. The funding represented a benefit to the City by providing additional revenue for 

the Aquatic Center. 

 

Councilmember Bush inquired if the School District had reviewed and approved the agreement. 

Adam Lenhard, City Manager, responded the District had approved the Memorandum of 

Understanding. Councilmember Bush asked if the other schools in Clearfield had been contacted 

and extended the same opportunity. Eric Howes, Community Services Director, responded 

contact had not been made. Councilmember Bush inquired if a group offer had been extended to 

other businesses within the community as well. Brian Brower, City Attorney, expressed his 

opinion the agreement with North Davis Junior High should be considered separately from other 

group offers. Mr. Lenhard commented the concept of a group discount had been previously 

discussed during the work session and pointed out the Council would need to approve amending 

the Consolidated Fee Schedule to make something like that available to private businesses. 

Councilmember Bush believed that should come before the Council as well. Mayor Wood 

reported the resident rate for Aquatic Center passes was already available to businesses located 

within the City to purchase as a group rate for their employees.   

 
 



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, September 11, 2012, cont’d             Page 3 
 

 

 

Councilmember Bush moved to approve a Memorandum of Understanding with North Davis 

Junior High School for CAC (Clearfield Aquatic Center) passes and authorize the Mayor’s 

signature to any necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember LeBaron. The motion carried 

upon the following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers Bush, LeBaron, Murray and 

Young. Voting NO – None. Councilmember Shepherd was not present for the vote.  

 

APPROVAL OF A FEE WAIVER FOR THE DAVIS COMMUNITY LEARNING CENTER’S 

USE OF THE COMMUNITY ARTS CENTER FOR EDUCATIONAL CLASSES  

 

The Davis Community Learning Center (DCLC) recently relocated to the new Wasatch 

Elementary School. Budget constraints on the project removed a classroom for the group from 

the building plans creating a need for the use of additional space. The DCLC approached the 

City about providing space for it on an as needed basis in the Community Arts Center at no 

charge. The DCLC is currently a community partner with Clearfield City. A release and 

indemnification agreement was prepared for the Davis School District’s signature in conjunction 

with the use of the building.  

 

Councilmember LeBaron moved to approve a fee waiver for the Davis Community 

Learning Center for use of the Community Arts Center and authorize the Mayor’s 

signature to any necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember Bush. The motion 

carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers Bush, LeBaron and 

Young. Voting NO – Councilmember Murray. Councilmember Shepherd was not present for 

the vote.  

 

APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2012-09 AMENDING TITLE 5, CHAPTER 1 – NUISANCES 

AND ORDINANCE 2012-10 AMENDING THE CONSOLIDATED FEE SCHEDULE 

 

Ordinance 2012-09 amended notice and abatement procedures for certain nuisance related 

violations in an effort to bring City Code more in line with State Code. 2012-10 established an 

administration fee for abatements that covered the costs associated with that process.  

 

Councilmember Young moved to approve Ordinance 2012-09 amending Title 5, Chapter 1 

– Nuisances and Ordinance 2012-10 amending the Consolidated Fee Schedule and 

authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember 

LeBaron. The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers 

Bush, LeBaron, Murray and Young. Voting NO – None. Councilmember Shepherd was not 

present for the vote.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Page 4  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, September 11, 2012, cont’d 

 

 

 

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2012R-18 AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF 

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

 

The Clearfield City Police Department periodically was required to dispose of unclaimed 

property. In the past the Council had approved the disposition of unclaimed property to bona fide 

charities.  
 

Councilmember Murray moved to approve Resolution 2012R-18 authorizing the disposal 

of unclaimed property and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents, 

seconded by Councilmember Young. The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting 

AYE – Councilmembers Bush, LeBaron, Murray and Young. Voting NO – None. 

Councilmember Shepherd was not present for the vote.  

 

APPROVAL OF A PROCLAMATION DECLARING SEPTEMBER 14, 2012 AS “TRIBUTE 

TO HEROES DAY” IN CLEARFIELD CITY TO HONOR LOCAL HEROES IN 

ASSOCIATION WITH THE NATIONAL TRIBUTE TO HEROES DAY ON SEPTEMBER 11, 

2012 

 

Mayor Wood explained he had been approached by Major Workman, ROTC advisor at 

Clearfield High School. Mayor Wood reported prior to the football game on Friday, September 

14, 2012, community heroes or dignitaries would be recognized, including a police officer from 

Clearfield City and a firefighter from NDFD (North Davis Fire District). Major Workman had 

requested the City approve a proclamation declaring September 14, 2012 as “Tribute to Heroes 

Day.” Mayor Wood extended an invitation to members of the City Council to attend the football 

game.  

 

Councilmember Young moved to approve the proclamation declaring September 14, 2012 

as “Tribute to Heroes Day” in Clearfield City to honor local heroes in association with the 

National Tribute to Heroes Day on September 11, 2012, seconded by Councilmember Bush. 

The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers Bush, 

LeBaron, Murray and Young. Voting NO – None. Councilmember Shepherd was not present 

for the vote.  

 

COMMUNICATION ITEMS 
 

Mayor Wood 

1. Informed the Council of the flag ceremony conducted by the color guard from HAFB which took 

place that morning at the new Wasatch Elementary. He reported Lt. Governor Greg Bell and dozens of 

military personnel were in attendance and read to the students. He stated Lt. Governor Bell presented the 

school with a flag box which contained a flag that had been flown over the Capital, USS Arizona at Pearl 

Harbor, the State Capital building and at HAFB.  

 

 



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, September 11, 2012, cont’d             Page 5 

 

 
2. Reported meetings were ongoing with the developer of the TOD site and some surrounding 

property owners who would be affected with the development of the site. He believed the proposal had 

been well received and believed anything further would need to be initiated by the developer.  

3. Commented about the Davis County Gala wherein invitations had been extended to school 

principals to sit at the City sponsored table. He believed the proceeds benefitted a great need in the 

community; a playground for children with physical challenges.  

 

Councilmember Bush – nothing to report.  

 

Councilmember LeBaron – Agreed with the Mayor’s comments regarding the Gala and was pleased with 

the City’s participation. 

 

Councilmember Murray – Requested she be excused from the work session scheduled for Tuesday, 

September 18, 2012.  

 

Councilmember Young – nothing to report.  

 

Adam Lenhard  
1. Reported he had visited with the Region 1 UDOT (Utah Department of Transportation) Director 

regarding the possibility of obtaining a variance for traffic signals near 1000 East on State Street. He 

indicated the conversation went well and believed he was receptive to the City’s desires to have the UTA 

site developed. He indicated the development would be an asset to the community.  

2. Reported he had been involved in a meeting with City staff and the developer and architect of 

UTA’s TOD site to discuss possible timelines and associated milestones for the project. He indicated the 

developers now have an understanding of the process and anything further would need to be initiated on 

their part.  

 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

Nancy Dean, City Recorder – Informed the Council of the following schedule of meetings; a work 

session was scheduled for Tuesday, September 18, 2012 beginning at 6:00 p.m. She pointed out the 

Council would meet at the City Shops during which it would tour the Freeport well as well as the Public 

Works and Parks shops facilities. The next policy session was scheduled for Tuesday, September 25, 

2012.   

 

 

There being no further business to come before the Council, Councilmember LeBaron moved 

to adjourn at 7:37 p.m., seconded by Councilmember Bush. All voting AYE. 

Councilmember Shepherd was not present for the vote.  

 































































































































































































Clearfield City Spending
June with period 13 -100% of Fiscal year

Fund 
Level

Budget 
Unit

Budget Unit Title Fiscal Year 
Budgeted Amount

June expense Period 13 
Expense Amount

YTD with Period 
13

YTD 
Spending 

%

Remaining Budget Fiscal 
Year

10      104111          MAYOR & COUNCIL          $180,506.51 $13,171.69 $4,569.11 $166,887.41 92% $13,619.10 12

104121          JUSTICE COURT            $396,839.45 $27,364.61 $16,517.38 $356,912.45 90% $39,927.00 12

104131          CITY MANAGER             $309,909.54 $38,851.06 $13,447.37 $290,924.44 94% $18,985.10 12

104132          CITY RECORDER            $154,923.77 $10,485.38 $5,449.28 $147,715.02 95% $7,208.75 12

104133          LEGAL                    $269,837.72 $17,751.27 $8,111.58 $260,877.81 97% $8,959.91 12

104141          HUMAN RESOURCES          $282,914.33 $16,091.89 $10,867.98 $223,256.32 79% $59,658.01 12

104142          INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGIES 

$658,435.82 $56,843.79 $16,112.41 $619,379.48 94% $39,056.34 12

104143          FINANCE                  $838,700.89 $55,986.34 $17,504.82 $732,051.70 87% $106,649.19 12

104151          INTERDEPARTMENTAL 
SERVICE

$1,067,145.00 $59,305.38 $7,329.15 $840,373.29 79% $226,771.71 12

104161          BUILDINGS & PLANTS       $401,508.64 $31,302.50 $8,259.26 $403,121.32 100% ($1,612.68) 12

104172          ELECTIONS                $30,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,690.92 67% $10,009.08 12

104211          POLICE ADMIN             $660,304.13 $73,518.50 $27,387.72 $652,808.31 99% $7,495.82 12

104212          PATROL & 
INVESTIGATIONS  

$2,831,433.88 $190,657.10 $86,608.82 $2,541,232.47 90% $290,201.41 12

104213          EMERGENCY 
SERVICES       

$46,264.60 $6,791.57 $619.23 $29,203.49 63% $17,061.11 12

104214          CODE ENFORCEMENT         $63,298.43 $3,717.64 $1,722.65 $16,926.34 27% $46,372.09 12

104215          DISPATCH                 $530,305.11 $35,662.52 $17,040.88 $474,842.33 90% $55,462.78 12

104216          COMMUNICATIONS, 
E-911    

$124,657.00 $5,158.76 $1,015.52 $97,094.39 78% $27,562.61 12

104218          LIQUOR LAW 
ENFORCEMENT   

$83,243.03 $6,058.98 $3,015.35 $82,095.02 99% $1,148.01 12

104411          PUBLIC WORKS 
ADMIN       

$77,342.30 $7,895.66 $4,721.66 $74,106.32 96% $3,235.98 12

104413          ROADWAYS                 $739,837.96 $132,530.62 $7,372.67 $732,045.20 99% $7,792.76 12

104511          COMMUNITY SVCS 
ADMIN     

$224,447.53 $17,338.81 $8,250.44 $224,953.58 100% ($506.05) 12

104512          COMMUNITY 
RELATIONS      

$99,557.32 ($500.00) ($160.00) $98,897.32 99% $660.00 12

104521          PARKS                    $701,645.02 $71,023.37 $51,988.27 $715,576.05 102% ($13,931.03) 12

104561          RECREATION               $615,819.54 $47,948.99 $44,535.16 $558,748.66 91% $57,070.88 12

104565          AQUATICS CENTER          $1,490,829.12 $139,994.85 $58,236.33 $1,412,836.49 95% $77,992.63 12

104591          CEMETERY                 $4,715.00 $1,597.73 $0.00 $4,579.38 97% $135.62 12

104611          CED 
ADMINISTRATION       

$146,998.68 $62.72 $0.00 $80,107.04 54% $66,891.64 12

104612          MARKETING/PR             $69,586.78 $11,599.00 $2,538.25 $67,517.62 97% $2,069.16 12

104613          BUSINESS LICENSES        $1,792.00 $73.19 $27.69 $1,786.79 100% $5.21 12

104614          CODE ENFORCEMENT         $28,061.82 $0.00 $0.00 $28,061.82 100% $0.00 12

104632          CDBG                     $101,924.88 $7,173.89 $5,875.82 $98,067.99 96% $3,856.89 12

104641          PLANNING & ZONING        $114,395.95 $8,241.52 $4,284.58 $94,282.02 82% $20,113.93 12

104642          INSPECTIONS              $158,179.92 $11,199.77 $5,400.47 $144,494.43 91% $13,685.49 12

104711          SALES TAX BOND           $1,006,887.50 $1,725.00 $0.00 $995,981.29 99% $10,906.21 12

104810          TRANSFERS TO 
OTHER FUNDS 

$588,669.00 $0.00 $368,781.37 $571,661.29 97% $17,007.71 12

10      $15,101,618.17 $1,106,624.10 $807,431.22 $13,860,095.80 92% $1,241,522.37

20      204611          CED 
ADMINISTRATION       

$1,224,177.00 $66,282.02 $7,702.40 $373,793.50 31% $850,383.50 12

Sep 20, 2012  - 1 - 3:45:17 PM



Clearfield City Spending
June with period 13 -100% of Fiscal year

Fund 
Level

Budget 
Unit

Budget Unit Title Fiscal Year 
Budgeted Amount

June expense Period 13 
Expense Amount

YTD with Period 
13

YTD 
Spending 

%

Remaining Budget Fiscal 
Year

20      204616          RDA #6                   $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 100% $0.00 12

204617          RDA #7                   $173,371.00 $0.00 $0.00 $168,657.89 97% $4,713.11 12

204618          RDA #8                   $162,703.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,703.00 100% $0.00 12

204621          EDA#1                    $0.00 $0.00 $5,505.00 $5,505.00 ($5,505.00) 12

204810          TRNFR TO OTHER 
FUNDS     

$815,862.00 $0.00 $0.00 $815,862.00 100% $0.00 12

20      $2,406,113.00 $96,282.02 $13,207.40 $1,556,521.39 65% $849,591.61

31      314711          GO SERIAL BOND           $1,094,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,094,050.00 100% $0.00 12

31      $1,094,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,094,050.00 100% $0.00

40      40              CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENTS PARK

$15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,000.00 12

40      $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,000.00

45      454138          CAP PROJ - EMERG 
SERVICES

$20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,000.00 12

454161          CAP PROJ - 
BUILDINGS     

$40,000.00 $0.00 $48.42 $14,378.59 36% $25,621.41 12

454410          CAP PROJ - STREETS       $616,500.00 $315,708.02 $5,872.75 $1,130,726.51 183% ($514,226.51) 12

454521          CAP PROJ - PARKS         $0.00 $0.00 $1,218.75 $1,218.75 ($1,218.75) 12

454632          CAP PROJ - CDBG          $219,034.00 $72,985.08 $0.00 $219,034.60 100% ($0.60) 12

454810          TRANSFER TO OTHER 
FUNDS  

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,278.68 ($9,278.68) 12

45      $895,534.00 $388,693.10 $7,139.92 $1,374,637.13 153% ($479,103.13)

50      505011          UTILITY 
ADMINISTRATION   

$171,325.32 $13,627.79 $5,193.04 $156,497.43 91% $14,827.89 12

505012          UTILITY METERS           $126,449.53 $9,117.38 $2,672.99 $104,746.53 83% $21,703.00 12

50      $297,774.85 $22,745.17 $7,866.03 $261,243.96 88% $36,530.89

51      515101          WATER DEPARTMENT         $3,764,879.73 $192,766.99 $37,420.68 $3,665,284.56 97% $99,595.17 12

515110          WATER CAPITAL 
PROJECTS   

$982,091.00 $227,176.47 $33,833.95 $2,241,835.46 228% ($1,259,744.46) 12

51      $4,746,970.73 $419,943.46 $71,254.63 $5,907,120.02 124% ($1,160,149.29)

52      525201          SEWER DEPARTMENT         $2,419,199.58 $89,994.42 $95,917.44 $2,285,752.59 94% $133,446.99 12

525210          SEWER CAPITAL 
PROJECTS   

$596,292.00 $148,803.02 $92,435.36 $1,444,731.15 242% ($848,439.15) 12

52      $3,015,491.58 $238,797.44 $188,352.80 $3,730,483.74 124% ($714,992.16)

53      535301          STORM SEWER              $942,611.70 $65,461.44 $55,381.77 $905,180.95 96% $37,430.75 12

535310          STORM SEWER 
CAPITAL PRJCT

$635,623.00 $78,502.13 $148,012.28 $1,284,891.48 202% ($649,268.48) 12

53      $1,578,234.70 $143,963.57 $203,394.05 $2,190,072.43 139% ($611,837.73)

54      545501          SOLID WASTE              $1,222,490.30 $31,966.94 $70,900.82 $1,100,535.03 90% $121,955.27 12

54      $1,222,490.30 $31,966.94 $70,900.82 $1,100,535.03 90% $121,955.27

61      614441          FLEET MANAGEMENT         $870,200.64 $95,928.16 ($298,174.16) $841,834.67 97% $28,365.97 12

61      $870,200.64 $95,928.16 ($298,174.16) $841,834.67 97% $28,365.97

70      70              PERPETUAL 
CEMETERY FUND  

$9,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,475.00 12

70      $9,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,475.00

14 Summary $31,252,952.97 $2,544,943.96 $1,071,372.71 $31,916,594.17 102% ($663,641.20)

Sep 20, 2012  - 2 - 3:45:17 PM



Clearfield City Revenues
June with period 13 - 100% of Fiscal Year

Fund 
Level

Account 
Code

Account Title YTD Budgeted 
Revenue

June Revenue Period 13 Receipt 
Amount

YTD with period 
13

YTD 
Revenue 

%

Revenue 
variance

Fiscal 
Year

10      311001  CURRENT GENERAL 
PROPERTY 

$1,104,694.00 $33,000.00 ($21,897.91) $1,362,092.09 125.28% $257,398.09 12

311002  VEHICLE VALUE BASED 
TAX  

$156,000.00 $0.00 $15,134.41 $129,311.91 73.19% ($26,688.09) 12

312001  DELINQUENT TAXES 
PRIOR YR

$20,000.00 $10,500.00 ($8,997.07) $28,110.29 185.54% $8,110.29 12

313001  GENERAL SALES & USE 
TAXES

$3,091,538.00 $225,000.00 $38,663.88 $3,404,943.71 108.89% $313,405.71 12

313002  ENERGY USE TAX           $1,974,135.00 $163,000.00 ($115,425.70) $2,166,472.13 115.59% $192,337.13 12

314002  CATV FRANCHISE 
TAXES     

$115,000.00 $28,000.00 $2,726.09 $112,517.69 95.47% ($2,482.31) 12

314003  UTILITY FRANCHISE 
TAXES  

$307,386.00 $34,370.54 $0.00 $334,160.77 108.71% $26,774.77 12

314004  MUNI TELECOM 
LICENSE TAX 

$445,313.00 $3,500.00 $40,056.19 $450,281.70 92.12% $4,968.70 12

315001  TRANSIENT ROOM TAX       $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,076.75 151.92% $2,076.75 12

321001  BUSINESS LICENSES        $125,000.00 $1,510.00 $0.00 $118,468.00 94.77% ($6,532.00) 12

321002  LANDLORD 
REGISTRATION    

$55,000.00 $803.75 $0.00 $57,073.75 103.77% $2,073.75 12

322002  SIGN PERMITS             $2,500.00 $344.00 $0.00 $2,332.00 93.28% ($168.00) 12

322101  BUILDING PERMITS         $47,100.00 $5,575.30 $0.00 $91,760.98 194.82% $44,660.98 12

322102  ELECTRICAL,PLUMBING 
& GAS

$5,000.00 $1,090.90 $0.00 $14,411.41 288.23% $9,411.41 12

322103  EXCAVATION PERMITS       $1,665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,983.47 179.19% $1,318.47 12

322104  DEMOLITION PERMITS       $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 600.00% $500.00 12

322105  INSPECTION FEES          $0.00 $869.50 $0.00 $869.50 $869.50 12

322401  CEMETERY & BURIAL 
PERMITS

$11,000.00 $3,750.00 $0.00 $20,200.00 183.64% $9,200.00 12

331001  GENERAL FEDERAL 
GRANTS   

$4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $76,709.51 1,704.66% $72,209.51 12

331006  CDBG GRANT REVENUE       $301,133.00 $3,540.75 $61,841.09 $249,109.85 62.19% ($52,023.15) 12

334001  STATE GRANTS             $29,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $62,257.91 192.40% $32,757.91 12

335001  CLASS "C" ROADS          $760,000.00 $130,000.00 $21,123.81 $781,572.71 100.06% $21,572.71 12

335002  LIQUOR FUND 
ALLOTMENT    

$46,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,048.77 93.58% ($2,951.23) 12

341001  ZONING & 
SUBDIVISION     

$15,000.00 $708.47 $612.00 $10,761.54 67.66% ($4,238.46) 12

341002  PLAN CHECKING FEE        $10,000.00 $347.10 $0.00 $12,624.10 126.24% $2,624.10 12

342001  SPECIAL POLICE 
SERVICES  

$15,700.00 $518.50 $0.00 $8,171.68 52.05% ($7,528.32) 12

342002  DAVIS SD POLICE 
PROTECTIO

$56,996.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,716.38 101.26% $720.38 12

342003  DUI/SEATBELT 
(OVERTIME RE

$18,000.00 $2,171.69 $1,333.12 $27,532.82 145.55% $9,532.82 12

342004  E-911 SERVICE FEES       $198,000.00 $16,000.00 $340.58 $202,346.08 102.02% $4,346.08 12

342006  DISPATCH SERVICES        $85,000.00 $7,084.00 $0.00 $85,008.00 100.01% $8.00 12

342007  METRO NARCOTICS 
OVT      

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,045.74 $3,045.74 12

343001  STREETS & PUBLIC 
IMPROVE 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,750.00 $17,750.00 12

347001  AQUATIC CENTER           $1,339,209.00 $140,651.14 ($339.91) $1,313,068.76 98.07% ($26,140.24) 12

347003  RECREATION               $348,070.00 $30,482.95 $0.00 $307,793.66 88.43% ($40,276.34) 12

Sep 20, 2012  - 1 - 3:42:28 PM



Clearfield City Revenues
June with period 13 - 100% of Fiscal Year

Fund 
Level

Account 
Code

Account Title YTD Budgeted 
Revenue

June Revenue Period 13 Receipt 
Amount

YTD with period 
13

YTD 
Revenue 

%

Revenue 
variance

Fiscal 
Year

10      348001  CEMETERY PLOTS           $8,400.00 $2,450.00 $0.00 $10,850.00 129.17% $2,450.00 12

349002  FIRE DISTRICT  
BILLING   

$915.00 $0.00 $0.00 $712.44 77.86% ($202.56) 12

351001  FINES                    $987,500.00 $73,605.72 $0.00 $834,603.88 84.52% ($152,896.12) 12

351003  CODE ENFORCEMENT 
FINES   

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.00 26.25% ($1,475.00) 12

353001  COURT FILING FEES        $3,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 34.78% ($2,250.00) 12

353002  COURT SECURITY FEES      $24,300.00 $2,751.41 $0.00 $26,005.77 107.02% $1,705.77 12

353003  MISC COURT COST 
REIMB    

$5,100.00 $655.00 $0.00 $4,162.94 81.63% ($937.06) 12

361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $23,226.00 $8,824.06 ($5,349.91) $31,062.69 156.78% $7,836.69 12

362001  COMMUNITY SERVICE 
RENTALS

$65,000.00 $7,357.50 $0.00 $90,013.59 138.48% $25,013.59 12

362002  RENT REVENUES            $43,072.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,009.45 18.60% ($35,062.55) 12

364001  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 
G/L 

$0.00 $641.00 ($222.50) $404,621.00 $404,621.00 12

369001  MISC REVENUES            $21,849.00 $2,270.26 $145.44 $19,849.12 90.18% ($1,999.88) 12

369003  DONATION REVENUE         $110,248.00 $1,493.12 $0.00 $66,819.84 60.61% ($43,428.16) 12

369004  RETURN CHECK FEES        $2,285.00 $160.00 $0.00 $1,910.00 83.59% ($375.00) 12

369005  ONE TIME MISC 
REVENUE    

$13,414.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370,393.16 2,761.24% $356,979.16 12

369007  CLAIMS AND DAMAGES       $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,803.77 $34,803.77 12

371007  FIRE PROTECTION 
FREEPORT 

$85,871.00 $8,298.00 $0.00 $98,354.44 114.54% $12,483.44 12

381002  TRNF RDA SALES TAX 
BOND  

$815,862.00 $0.00 $0.00 $815,862.00 100.00% $0.00 12

381003  TRNF EF SALES TAX 
BOND   

$76,164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $76,164.00 100.00% $0.00 12

381008  FUND BAL.  
APPROPRIATION 

$698,234.00 $0.00 $263,683.32 $494,233.31 33.02% ($204,000.69) 12

382001  TRNF FROM RDA            $248,868.00 $19,539.03 $0.00 $234,468.36 94.21% ($14,399.64) 12

382002  EF(S) OVERHEAD 
ALLOC     

$903,911.29 $75,325.95 $0.00 $903,911.40 100.00% $0.11 12

382003  PAY IN LIEU DAVIS 
COUNTY 

$2,769.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,146.42 113.63% $377.42 12

10      $14,834,977.29 $1,046,189.64 $298,926.93 $16,092,866.24 106.46% $1,257,888.95

20      311101  EDA # 1                  $398,638.00 $0.00 $0.00 $398,638.00 100.00% $0.00 12

311102  EDA # 2                  $416,903.00 $0.00 $0.00 $521,425.00 125.07% $104,522.00 12

311106  RDA #6                   $235,664.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249,069.00 105.69% $13,405.00 12

311107  RDA # 7                  $333,679.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338,926.00 101.57% $5,247.00 12

311108  RDA # 8                  $342,524.00 $0.00 $0.00 $227,499.00 66.42% ($115,025.00) 12

311109  RDA # 9                  $283,528.00 $0.00 $0.00 $297,682.00 104.99% $14,154.00 12

311110  RDA # 10                 $338,516.00 $0.00 $0.00 $333,964.00 98.66% ($4,552.00) 12

361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $7,000.00 $2,053.44 $94.47 $15,307.07 217.32% $8,307.07 12

361004  INTEREST ON LOANS        $431.00 $13.45 $0.00 $444.18 103.06% $13.18 12

362002  RENT REVENUES            $49,230.00 $4,257.63 $0.00 $49,991.56 101.55% $761.56 12

369001  MISC REVENUES            $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,032.49 $16,032.49 12

381008  FUND BAL.  
APPROPRIATION 

$14,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 41.67% ($8,400.00) 12

20      $2,420,513.00 $6,324.52 $94.47 $2,454,978.30 101.42% $34,465.30

Sep 20, 2012  - 2 - 3:42:28 PM



Clearfield City Revenues
June with period 13 - 100% of Fiscal Year

Fund 
Level

Account 
Code

Account Title YTD Budgeted 
Revenue

June Revenue Period 13 Receipt 
Amount

YTD with period 
13

YTD 
Revenue 

%

Revenue 
variance

Fiscal 
Year

31      311001  CURRENT GENERAL 
PROPERTY 

$866,019.00 $0.00 $9,881.64 $1,089,841.51 124.70% $223,822.51 12

381005  TRNF FROM EF             $228,031.00 $0.00 ($9,881.64) $4,208.49 6.18% ($223,822.51) 12

31      $1,094,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,094,050.00 100.00% $0.00

40      323004  PARK IMPACT FEES         $6,653.00 $1,706.00 $0.00 $22,178.00 333.35% $15,525.00 12

361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $720.00 $117.43 $9.41 $1,227.90 169.23% $507.90 12

381008  FUND BAL.  
APPROPRIATION 

$7,627.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% ($7,627.00) 12

40      $15,000.00 $1,823.43 $9.41 $23,405.90 155.98% $8,405.90

45      361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $0.00 $7.30 ($82.67) $176.04 $176.04 12

381004  TRNF FROM GF             $579,034.00 $0.00 $368,781.37 $580,939.97 36.64% $1,905.97 12

381008  FUND BAL.  
APPROPRIATION 

$316,500.00 $0.00 $127,181.75 $279,730.01 48.20% ($36,769.99) 12

382001  TRNF FROM RDA            $0.00 $0.00 $5,505.00 $5,505.00 $5,505.00 12

45      $895,534.00 $7.30 $501,385.45 $866,351.02 40.75% ($29,182.98)

50      361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $1,240.00 $0.00 $780.85 $8,460.26 619.31% $7,220.26 12

369006  LATE FEES/PENALTY        $128,400.00 $10,479.57 $0.00 $128,927.22 100.41% $527.22 12

371001  WATER CHARGES            $0.00 $90.00 ($90.00) $0.00 $0.00 12

371005  WATER SERVICE FEES       $20,000.00 $2,625.00 $0.00 $29,550.00 147.75% $9,550.00 12

375001  UTILITY ASSISTANCE       ($600.00) ($40.71) $0.00 ($495.86) 82.64% $104.14 12

375002  MILITARY DISCOUNTS       ($1,500.00) ($107.96) $0.00 ($1,025.37) 68.36% $474.63 12

381005  TRNF FROM EF             $150,235.00 $0.00 $15,568.42 $94,983.68 52.86% ($55,251.32) 12

50      $297,775.00 $13,045.90 $16,259.27 $260,399.93 81.99% ($37,375.07)

51      323001  WATER IMPACT FEES        $28,330.00 $7,644.00 $0.00 $126,128.00 445.21% $97,798.00 12

331003  HIGHWAYS & STREETS       $138,091.00 $216,618.64 $278,806.39 $1,378,467.62 796.33% $1,240,376.62 12

361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $38,000.00 $630.36 $2,483.04 $42,016.65 104.04% $4,016.65 12

369005  ONE TIME MISC 
REVENUE    

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,621.08 $1,621.08 12

369007  CLAIMS AND DAMAGES       $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,178.90 $5,178.90 12

371001  WATER CHARGES            $3,289,830.00 $382,311.80 $90.00 $3,287,487.27 99.93% ($2,342.73) 12

371003  WATER METER 
FEE/CONNECTIO

$6,625.00 $466.00 $0.00 $9,975.00 150.57% $3,350.00 12

371006  FIRE HYDRANT 
RENTAL USE  

$850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $408.00 48.00% ($442.00) 12

381008  FUND BAL.  
APPROPRIATION 

$1,245,244.00 $0.00 $12,333.33 $1,122,632.13 89.16% ($122,611.87) 12

51      $4,746,970.00 $607,670.80 $293,712.76 $5,973,914.65 119.66% $1,226,944.65

52      323002  SEWER IMPACT FEES        $15,358.00 $4,144.00 $0.00 $61,123.00 397.99% $45,765.00 12

331001  GENERAL FEDERAL 
GRANTS   

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $290,000.00 $290,000.00 12

331003  HIGHWAYS & STREETS       $23,792.00 $116,774.04 $10,569.40 $555,740.00 2,291.40% $531,948.00 12

349003  ADMIN FEE                $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% ($650.00) 12

361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $12,500.00 $176.24 $1,440.02 $15,430.69 111.93% $2,930.69 12

369001  MISC REVENUES            $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 $580.00 $580.00 12

372001  SEWER CHARGES            $2,371,930.00 $193,291.34 $0.00 $2,267,037.31 95.58% ($104,892.69) 12

381008  FUND BAL.  
APPROPRIATION 

$591,262.00 $0.00 $62,759.03 $633,683.32 96.56% $42,421.32 12

52      $3,015,492.00 $314,425.62 $74,768.45 $3,823,594.32 124.32% $808,102.32

53      323003  STORM SEWER IMPACT $10,616.00 $2,864.00 $0.00 $79,212.60 746.16% $68,596.60 12

Sep 20, 2012  - 3 - 3:42:28 PM



Clearfield City Revenues
June with period 13 - 100% of Fiscal Year

Fund 
Level

Account 
Code

Account Title YTD Budgeted 
Revenue

June Revenue Period 13 Receipt 
Amount

YTD with period 
13

YTD 
Revenue 

%

Revenue 
variance

Fiscal 
Year

53      FEES  

331003  HIGHWAYS & STREETS       $18,123.00 $76,230.47 $147,752.28 $1,157,482.41 5,571.54% $1,139,359.41 12

361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $7,600.00 $206.44 $1,240.62 $11,308.72 132.48% $3,708.72 12

369001  MISC REVENUES            $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $700.00 100.00% $0.00 12

373001  STORM SEWER 
CHARGES      

$906,830.00 $70,546.66 $0.00 $830,129.72 91.54% ($76,700.28) 12

381008  FUND BAL.  
APPROPRIATION 

$634,365.00 $0.00 $1,112.91 $135,645.07 21.21% ($498,719.93) 12

53      $1,578,234.00 $149,847.57 $150,105.81 $2,214,478.52 130.80% $636,244.52

54      361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $4,642.00 $0.00 $679.28 $6,754.34 130.87% $2,112.34 12

374001  GARBAGE CHARGES          $1,217,000.00 $103,333.86 $0.00 $1,223,850.09 100.56% $6,850.09 12

381008  FUND BAL.  
APPROPRIATION 

$848.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,692.33 671.27% $4,844.33 12

54      $1,222,490.00 $103,333.86 $679.28 $1,236,296.76 101.07% $13,806.76

61      344001  FLEET CHARGES FROM 
GF    

$122,946.00 $10,245.51 $0.00 $122,946.12 100.00% $0.12 12

344002  FLEET CHARGES FROM 
WATER 

$35,425.00 $2,952.08 $0.00 $35,424.96 100.00% ($0.04) 12

344003  FLEET CHARGES FROM 
SEWER 

$23,898.00 $1,991.48 $0.00 $23,897.76 100.00% ($0.24) 12

344004  FLEET CHARGES 
STORM SEWER

$6,748.00 $562.30 $0.00 $6,747.60 99.99% ($0.40) 12

344005  FLEET CHARGES 
UTILITY ADM

$3,415.00 $284.62 $0.00 $3,415.44 100.01% $0.44 12

345001  CONSUM. CHRGS 
FROM GF    

$242,650.00 $13,154.06 $11,023.95 $225,326.18 88.32% ($17,323.82) 12

345002  CONSUM. CHRGS 
FROM WATER 

$39,900.00 $3,434.97 $1,154.46 $40,788.25 99.33% $888.25 12

345003  CONSUM. CHRGS 
FROM SEWER 

$20,100.00 $0.00 $450.50 $17,574.25 85.19% ($2,525.75) 12

345004  CONSUM. CHRGS 
STORM SEWER

$17,100.00 $160.77 $1,010.32 $23,039.24 128.82% $5,939.24 12

345005  CONSUM. CHRGS UTIL 
ADMIN 

$7,050.00 $0.00 $360.45 $7,384.38 99.63% $334.38 12

345006  CONSUM. CHRGS 
OUTSIDE SER

$4,500.00 $247.50 $0.00 $6,985.98 155.24% $2,485.98 12

346001  VEHICLE 
REPLACEMENT GF   

$175,000.00 $14,583.33 $0.00 $174,999.96 100.00% ($0.04) 12

346002  VEHICLE 
REPLACEMENT WATER

$60,880.00 $5,073.32 $0.00 $60,879.84 100.00% ($0.16) 12

346003  VEHICLE 
REPLACEMENT SEWER

$44,325.00 $3,693.75 $0.00 $44,325.00 100.00% $0.00 12

346004  VEHICLE 
REPLACEMENT STORM

$14,000.00 $1,166.66 $0.00 $13,999.92 100.00% ($0.08) 12

346005  VEHICLE 
REPLACEMENT UTIL 

$3,645.00 $303.75 $0.00 $3,645.00 100.00% $0.00 12

364001  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 
G/L 

$10,000.00 $0.00 ($1,301.47) $34,667.53 359.69% $24,667.53 12

365001  FUEL CHARGES             $36,100.00 $4,803.25 $28,553.23 $69,833.88 114.35% $33,733.88 12

369007  CLAIMS AND DAMAGES       $0.00 $1,973.35 $0.00 $3,161.11 $3,161.11 12

381008  FUND BAL.  
APPROPRIATION 

$2,519.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% ($2,519.00) 12

61      $870,201.00 $64,630.70 $41,251.44 $919,042.40 100.87% $48,841.40

Sep 20, 2012  - 4 - 3:42:28 PM



Clearfield City Revenues
June with period 13 - 100% of Fiscal Year

Fund 
Level

Account 
Code

Account Title YTD Budgeted 
Revenue

June Revenue Period 13 Receipt 
Amount

YTD with period 
13

YTD 
Revenue 

%

Revenue 
variance

Fiscal 
Year

70      348002  PERPETUAL CARE           $8,700.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $11,100.00 127.59% $2,400.00 12

361001  INTEREST EARNINGS        $775.00 $113.05 $1.70 $1,203.17 155.03% $428.17 12

70      $9,475.00 $3,113.05 $1.70 $12,303.17 129.83% $2,828.17

13 Summary $31,000,711.29 $2,310,412.39 $1,377,194.97 $34,971,681.21 108.37% $3,970,969.92

Sep 20, 2012  - 5 - 3:42:28 PM


	A092512.pdf
	Disproportionite Fee Study Update 9 20 12.pdf
	9-25-2012 CC Lifetime at Freeport Plat Discussion Item.pdf
	091112wminutes.pdf
	091112minutes.pdf
	CAPER.pdf
	June 2012 Spending.pdf
	June 2012 Revenues.pdf

